

From: Alan McIntyre

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 14, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0368-EX-ST-2012

Message:

In response to your inquiry regarding the Emission Designators, X2X was utilized on the following basis:

For the type of modulation, ?X? was selected because LTE uses OFDM (Orthogonal Frequency Division Multiplexing), which is not one of the options available in the form.

For the type of modulating signal, ?? was selected because LTE utilizes subcarriers on a channel. For this test, we will use only one LTE channel.

For the type of transmitted information, ?X? was selected because none of the options available fully describes the type of information that would be transmitted during the testing, although ?D? might capture a large portion of the testing.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Alan McIntyre
pamcinty@southernco.com
205-257-1708